OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

207 CARPER BUILDING

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

January 7, 1960

M. R. Voltz
1002 Vest Vall
Midland, Texas
Dear Sirs

A recent field inspeetion of the site of your Iou T, White
et al Well No, 1, Unit H, Sec, 34=105=-27E shows that the well location
has not been placed on the marker as per Commission Rules and Regulati ns,
and there is about 50 sacks of mud on the loecation,

Flense ~ee that the above work is comhleted as soon as possible
so that your plugging report may be approved,

Very truly yours,

OIL COMSERVATION CO'7I°SICN

e L. Armstrong
Supervisor, Distriet No, 2
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